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July 7, 1992

BY HAND DELIVERY

Victor L. Cohen, Esqg.
Premerger Notification Office
E\itﬂau.lnf Compatition Ranw 303

Dear Victor:
I am writing this letter to confirm the oral advice which
you provided in telephone conversations on June 18 and 26

regarding the time for filing Hart-Scott notification with
respect to the following transaction.
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If the acquisition fails to be consummated within certain
specified time limits, B may demand repayment of the loan. A
then has three repayment options. A may: (1) repay the loan in
full within 10 days; (2) repay the loan in 12 monthly install-
ments, with the unpaid balance subject to 12% interest; or (3)
repay the loan by providing pipeline transportatlon, with the
unpaid balance subject to 12% interest payable in cash. If the: .+
third option is selected, the transportation would: be*prGV1ded atﬁ—
a spec1f1ed rate w1th1n A's FERC tariffs, Bﬁt p0551b1y below then ~ '
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As we discussed, among thelkey factors\ for analysis are the
llowing; (a) the $20 million will be fullv repaid_wheth

or not the acquisition is consummated; (b) the acquisition cannot
be consummated without FERC approval; (c) until consummation, B

will bear none of the risk of loss (e.g., a pipeline explosion);
{0} 1I CONSummatlon qoes NOT OCCUr IOr any reason, B Wlll recelve

none of the benefit or detrlment of any increase or decrease in
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conditions of service within A's FERC tariff.

Based on all the above facts, you advised that beneficial
ownership of the undivided pipeline interest to be acquired would
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indicated that because Hart-Scott notification expires one year
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If the above does not accurately reflect the Hart-Scott
advice you provided concerning the above transaction, please call
me immedlately. As always, thank you very much for time and most
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